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August 30, 2017

Dr. Rex D. Ramsier

Senior Vice President and Provost
The University of Akron

Buchtel Hall 106

Akron, Ohio 44325-4703

Dear Dr. Ramsier:

Pursuant to your request, | am writing to confirm that the University of Akron has authorization to offer programming at
off-campus locations.

The Ohio Department of Higher Education's Guidelines and Procedures for Academic Program Review document notes that
when more than 50% of a program is to be offered at an off-campus location, an institution is to request approval.

At this time, the University of Akron has approval to offer particular programs at the following locations:

Wayne College Eastern Gateway Community College Lakeland Community College
1901 Smucker Rd 4000 Sunset Blvd 7700 Clocktower Dr
Orrville OH 44667 Steubenville OH 43952 Kirtland OH 44094
Lorain Community College Medina County University Center Stark State College
1005 Abbe Rd 6300 Technology Lane 6200 Frank Ave NW
Elyria OH 44035 Medina OH 44256 North Canton OH 44720
Tallmadge High School Lakewood H!gh School, Lakewood St. Clairsville High School
City Schools
484 East Ave 14100 Franklin Boulevard 102 Woodrow Ave
Tallmadge OH 44278 Lakewood OH 44107 St. Clairsville OH 43950
R.G. Drage Career Technical Center Portage Lakes Career Center Barberton High School
2800 Richville Dr SW 4401 Shriver Rd. 555 Barber Rd.
Massillon OH 44646 Uniontown OH 44685 Barberton OH 44203

LuK
3401 Old Airport Rd.
Wooster OH 44691

Before additional programs are added to these locations or other new locations, please be sure to file a change request for
our approval.

I trust that you will find this information useful. Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Sincerely,

Jr— o

Stephanie McCann, Ph.D.
Associate Vice Chancellor, Program Development and Approval
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